Garcia, Daniela

From: Osann, Ed <eosann@nrdc.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 2:13 PM

To: Garcia, Daniela

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Check In on Diverters (Title 20)/ NRDC Ed
Importance: High

Hi Daniela -

Many apologies, my previous meeting ran over. I'm trying to get connected now.

From: Garcia, Daniela [mailto:DGarcia3@semprautilities.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 5:07 PM

To: Bo White <bo@negawattconsult.com>; Osann, Ed <eosann@nrdc.org>; Marc Esser <marc@negawattconsult.com>
Subject: RE: Check In on Diverters (Title 20)/ NRDC Ed

Hi Ed,
Will you still be able to join our call?

Daniela Garcia

SoCalGas Customer Programs

Project Manager — Building Codes and Appliance Standards
555 W. 5% Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6
Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022
DGarcia3@semprautilities.com

From: Garcia, Daniela

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 8:23 AM

To: Garcia, Daniela; Bo White; eosann@nrdc.org; Marc Esser

Subject: Check In on Diverters (Title 20)/ NRDC Ed

When: Thursday, June 15, 2017 2:00 PM-2:15 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Skype Meeting 1 (619) 676-9998 / Conference ID: 825695

Hi Ed,

| know a quick call was scheduled but | added Bo White to our call as he will be our technical consultant on the
project.

Talk to you at 2.

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




- Join Skype Meeting

This is an online meeting for Skype for Business, the professional

meetings and communications app formerly known as Lync.

Join by phone

1 (619) 676-9998 (San Diego) English (United States)
1 (619) 676-9998 (San Diego) English (United States)

Find a local number

Conference ID: 825695
Forgot your dial-in PIN? | Help

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for
information.



